[Bolton, Lucy Moore]

MRS. BOLTON, 63, ILL FEW DAYS, PASSES AWAY Widow of Stephen C. Bolton Was Widely Known in This City

Mrs. Lucy M. Bolton, aged 63 years, widow of Stephen C. Bolton, and a member of one of the best known families in this city, died at her home, 650 Leray street, this morning at 4:30 o'clock. She had been in ill health for only a few days, suffering from a complication of diseases.

She was born in Black River on June 19, 1863, a daughter of K. Dwight and Mary Jane Terry Moore. At an early age she moved to this city, where she attended the grammar and high schools. She was married about 41 years ago to Stephen C. Bolton, who died in an automobile accident on June 23, 1918.

Her husband, Stephen C. Bolton, was one of the most prominent citizens of this city, where for many years he was active in political and social affairs. As a member of the aldermanic board he served the city for many years. He was actively identified with many fraternal organizations as well as church organizations. He was the founder and the first owner of the Bolton Drug store.

After her husband's death, Mrs. Bolton made efforts to have her son Stephen D. Bolton, discharged from the American Expeditionary Forces in England. On the failure of efforts to have her son released from the army, Mrs. Bolton opened the drug store under her own management, conducting the business until the return of her son. Since her son's return she had been living at her home, taking no active part in the management of the business.

She was a member of the Lady Maccabees, the Eastern Star, and the All Souls Universalist church.

Surviving are two sons, Stephen D. and Alfred L. Bolton; two daughters, Mrs. Frederick C. Crawford, and Miss Mary P. Bolton, all of this city; one sister, Mrs. MaMont Calbert of Syracuse, and one brother, Charles M. Moore of Brooklyn.

The funeral will be held from the family home on Wednesday afternoon at 2 o'clock, Rev. Harry Westbrook Reed, pastor of the All Souls Universalist church, officiating. Interment will be made at Brookside cemetery.

Daily Standard, Watertown NY, Mon. 15 Feb 1926